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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION
Civil Action No.

AMERIGON INC.,,

Plaintiff,
V.
W.E.T. AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
LIMITED,

Defendant.

ATTACHMENT TO CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET

1.(c) Attorney’s (Firm Name, Address and Teléﬁhone Number)

Knobbe, Martens, Olson & Bear, LLP; 2040 Main Street, 14" Floor, Irvine, CA 92614;' (949)
760-0404; Attorneys: Douglas G. Muehlhauser (CA 179,495)

Honigman Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP; 2290 First National Building, Detroit, MI 48226-
2506; (313) 465-7608; Attorneys: 1. W. Winsten (P30528)
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

Civil Action No.
AMERIGON INC,,
Plaintiff,
V.
W.E.T. AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
LIMITED,
Defendant.

AMERIGON INC.’S COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Plaintiff Amerigon Inc. (“Amerigon”) hereby complains of Defendant W.E.T.
Automotive Systems Limited (“W.E.T) and alleges as follows:

I. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Complaint is an action for patent infringement arising under the patent laws
of the United States, 35 U.S.C. § 100 et seq., and, more particularly, 35 U.S.C. 8§ 271 and 281.
This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1331 and 1338(a).

2. Upon information and belief, W.E.T. conducts business throughout the United
States, including in this judicial district, and, by itself or through intermediaries, has committed
the acts complained of in this judicial district and elsewhere.

3. Venue is proper in this judicial district under 28 U.S.C. 88 1391(b) and (c) and
1400(b).

Il. PARTIES
4. Amerigon is a Michigan corporation having a principal place of business at 21680

Haggerty Road, Suite 101, Northville, Michigan 48167.
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5. On information and belief, W.E.T. is an Ontario and/or Canadian corporation.
W.E.T. has alleged, and on that basis Amerigon alleges, that W.E.T. has a principal place of
business at 3445 Wheelton Drive, Windsor, Ontario, NW8 5A6, Canada.

I11. ALLEGATIONS FOR ALL CLAIMS OF RELIEF

6. On January 28, 1997, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and
lawfully issued U.S. Patent No. 5,597,200, which it reissued on September 28, 2010 as U.S.
Patent No. RE41,765 (“the *765 patent”), titled “Variable Temperature Seat.” Amerigon owns
the 765 patent by assignment. A copy of the *765 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

7. On November 9, 2010, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and
lawfully issued U.S. Patent No. 7,827,805 (“the ’805 patent”) titled “Seat Climate Control
System.” Amerigon owns the *805 patent by assignment. A copy of the *805 patent is attached
hereto as Exhibit 2.

8. W.E.T., through its agents, employees and servants, has infringed, actively
induced others to infringe and/or contributed to others’ infringement of one or more claims of
each of the *765 and ’805 patents under 35 U.S.C. § 271 by manufacturing, using, promoting,
offering for sale, selling and/or importing products, including systems and methods for heating
and/or cooling seats, covered by one or more claims of each of the *765 and 805 patents.

IV. FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Infringement of U.S. Patent No. RE41,765

0. Amerigon incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1-8 of
this Complaint.

10. This is a claim for patent infringement and arises under the Patent Laws of the
United States, Title 35 of the United States Code.

11.  Without authority, W.E.T., through its agents, employees and servants, has
manufactured, used, promoted, offered for sale, and/or sold within the United States, and/or
imported into the United States products covered by one or more claims of the 765 patent, has

actively induced others to do the same and/or has contributed to others’ performance of the same.
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W.E.T. has thereby infringed, actively induced others to infringe and/or contributed to others’
infringement of one or more claims of the *765 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, including
35 U.S.C. 8§ 271(a), (b) and/or (c). This infringement is currently ongoing. The products
relating to W.E.T.’s infringement include W.E.T.’s ActiveCools and ComfortCools products.

12. Upon information and belief, W.E.T.’s infringement will continue unless enjoined
by this Court.

13. Upon information and belief, W.E.T. has derived, received, and will continue to
derive and receive gains, profits and advantages from the aforesaid acts of infringement in an
amount that is not presently known to Amerigon. Due to W.E.T.’s infringement of the *765
patent, Amerigon has been damaged and is entitled to monetary relief in an amount to be
determined at trial.

14, Unless W.E.T. is enjoined from infringing the 765 patent, Amerigon will
continue to suffer irreparable injury for which it has no adequate remedy at law.

V. SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 7,827,805

15. Amerigon incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1-8 of
this Complaint.

16. This is a claim for patent infringement and arises under the Patent Laws of the
United States, Title 35 of the United States Code.

17.  Without authority, W.E.T., through its agents, employees and servants, has
manufactured, used, promoted, offered for sale, and/or sold within the United States, and/or
imported into the United States products covered by one or more claims of the *805 patent, has
actively induced others to do the same and/or has contributed to others’ performance of the same.
W.E.T. has thereby infringed, actively induced others to infringe and/or contributed to others’
infringement of one or more claims of the 805 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. 8§ 271, including
35 U.S.C. 8§ 271(a), (b) and/or (c). This infringement is currently ongoing. The products

relating to W.E.T.’s infringement include W.E.T.’s ActiveCools products.
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18. Upon information and belief, W.E.T.’s infringement will continue unless enjoined
by this Court.

19. Upon information and belief, W.E.T. has derived, received, and will continue to
derive and receive gains, profits and advantages from the aforesaid acts of infringement in an
amount that is not presently known to Amerigon. Due to W.E.T.’s infringement of the *805
patent, Amerigon has been damaged and is entitled to monetary relief in an amount to be
determined at trial.

20. Unless W.E.T. is enjoined from infringing the 805 patent, Amerigon will
continue to suffer irreparable injury for which it has no adequate remedy at law.

PRAYER FOR JUDGMENT AND RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Amerigon requests judgment as follows:

A An order adjudging W.E.T. to have infringed the *765 and *805 patents;

B. A permanent injunction enjoining W.E.T., as well as its officers, agents, servants,
employees, and attorneys and those persons in active concert or participation with W.E.T., from
infringing each of the *765 and *805 patents;

C. An accounting of all gains, profits, and advantages derived by W.E.T.’s
infringement of the *765 and ’805 patents and for damages adequate to compensate Amerigon
for W.E.T.’s infringement of the 765 and 805 patents;

D. An order declaring this to be an exceptional case;

E. An award of pre-judgment and post-judgment interest and costs of this action
against W.E.T;

F. An award to Amerigon of its attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with this
action; and

G. Such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 38(b), plaintiff Amerigon Inc. hereby

demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Respectfully submitted,
o ( ¥ \\\v,.;'f //

Date: December 10, 2010 Aty —
"Douglas G. Muehlhauser

Knobbe, Martens, Olson & Bear, LLP

2040 Main Street

Fourteenth Floor

Irvine, CA 92614

Telephone: (949) 760-0404

Facsimile: (949) 760-9502

doug.muehlhauser@kmob.com

[.W. Winsten (P30528)

Honigman Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP
2290 First National Building

Detroit, MI 48226-2506

(313) 465-7608

iww(@honigman.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Amerigon Inc.
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